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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Arlene Siiverman [Asilverman@blalockwalters.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:24 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Eileen Pennington

Subject: FW: address changes

See below.

We mailed you the attached address changes on July 14", To date they have not been changed. Please make,
the requested changes.

Thank you.

Arlene Silverman

Corporate Paraiegal

Blalock, Walters, Held & Jeohnson, P.A.
802 11th Street West

Bradenton, FL 34205

941.748.0100

941.745.2093 fax
asilverman@blalockwalters.com
www. blalockwalters.com

To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, we advise you that, unless otherwise expressly
indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue

Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any tax-related matters addressed herein.

Confidentiality Notice - This message is being sent by or on behaif of an attorney. Itis intended exclusively for

the ingividual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you

are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail.and delete all copies of this message.

From: Arlene Silverman -
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 2:49 PM

To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’

Subject: address changes

Please change the addresses {mailing and principal) for the following three Limited Liability Companies:

PRO CUTTER SUPPLY, LLC 0800010
J.L. RICE ENTERPRISES, LLC L 02826
RIVERVIEW VENTURES PROPERTIES, LLC  1.05000069465

TO NEW ADDRESS:
1225 29TH AVE. W
BRADENTON, FL. 34205

THANK YOU.

Arlene Silverman

219000



